Litchfield Heritage Preservation Commission
Historic Commercial District
Property History

Parcel Identification Number: 27-0754000
Block: 59 Lot: 29
Current Address: 229 Sibley Avenue North

Contributing
Date Owner/Name Use Comments
19027 McGowan Millinery Millinery

Mary McGowan &
Elisabeth & Sadie McGowin

1964 Johnson Drug Drug store
Ray Johnson
1963 Rear addition, 25'x40’
1980 Teske-Johnson Drug
Brad & Linda Teske
1993 Heartland Head Start school
John Ferguson, Ed Olson
Ray Doering
2000 Smith Appliance & electronic store
Radio Shack

Gary Smith & Amy &
Joseph Berube

No definite date of construction is found. Theresva very bad fire at this location in 1897 sow ne
building was constructed sometime later by Mary Ma@n. City tax records state construction date was
1890. This one story building has an intact medahice and a recessed, centrally located entrahbe.
cornice is nearly identical to that at 227 Nortbl&y Avenue Parcel number 27-0753000. The maiadac
is faced with reddish-brown brick which appearbé¢ca replacement for the original brick. The stovat
was altered in 1950 and a concrete rear additicnesected circa 1960.

Building Data, City of Litchfield Tax Assessor
Land Appraisal
General Desirability: Good
Lot Record: Topography: Level
Improvements: Sidewalk Curb & Gutter City Watganitary Sewer
Street: Asphalt, Alley

Location: Inside Lot
Zoning or Use: Commercial 2

Description of Principal Structure:

Building: Yr. Built 1890 Sq. Ft.25" x 70’ reatidition 1963 25’ x 40’
Exterior Walls: Brick

Roof: Flat, built up

Interior Finish: First Floor Walls plaster Ceilitig Floors wood
Wiring: Rigid Conduit

Basement: Full




229 N. sibley Ave.
McGowan Millinery (now Heartland Headstart)
Circa 1902 1996 Application National

1l Contributing Building Register of Historic Places

This one story building has an intact metal cornice and a recessed, centrally
located entrance. The cornice is nearly identical to that of the building
next door to the south at 227 N. Sibley Ave. The main facade is faced with
reddish-brown brick which appears to be a replacement of the original brick.
The storefront was altered circa 1950 and there is a concrete block rear
addition, built circa 1960. This building housed a millinery shop by at
least 1903. By 1956 it was occupied by McGowan Millinery (established in
1901) and was owned by the McGowan sisters. Mary McGowan had opened a dress
shop in Litchfield in 1885 and was eventually joined in business by two of
her sisters. Johnson Drug and later Teske Drug were located here in the
1950s and 1960s.

1990 Joe Paddock
Oral History Project
Esther Ross
e [ remember one summer I worked at the McGown’s Hat Shop.
They were very old ladies, sisters. Neither married. One was
Sadie and the other Lizzie. 1learned how to trim millinery.

1990 Joe Paddogk
Iva Scarp Pearson Ot Hiay B
o The McGowan Hat Shop was a real trip. [ mean those two old ladies
were so cute. But almost every morning you’d see one or the other
downtown in the nightgown with the robe. They’d always have one
of the hats from their store on with the price tag hanging down. They
would go over to the hamburger joint by the park for a quart of milk.

Oh they were cute.

Ladies and Children's Retail Millinery
MeGowan  Sisters, Owners
299 Sibley Ave. Litchfield, Minn, 1
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McGowan Sisters’ Millinery Shop, 229 Sibley AvenNerth, about 1920s
Meeker County Historical Society



Meeker County Historical Society, 1906 to 1907

Meeker County Historical Society, 1964 to 1969



Meeker County Historical Society, 1950



